COUNTY OF LEXINGTON

Procurement Services
212 South Lake Drive, Suite 503
Lexington, SC 29072
(803)785-8319 Fax (803)785-2240

AMENDMENT OF SOLICITATION

AMENDMENT NO. ONE ISSUE DATE: JULY 14,2014
SOLICITATION NO. C15001-07/24/14S DATED: JUNE 20, 2014
PROJECT: ALARM SYSTEM MONITORING AND MAINTENANCE — TERM CONTRACT

ADDENDUM SECTIONS:
1. ADD: SYSTEM INSPECTION REPORT

QUESTIONS:

1. Can you provide last year’s inspection reports?
a. See System Inspection Report.

2. Is there a list of the types of control panels and device counts for each building?
a. See System Inspection Report.

3. Isit correct that all the cost for labor and material (minus Simplex/Siemens Equipment) for
normal repairs to the systems are included in this scope?
a. Yes.

4. If any of the systems are Simplex/Siemens programmable panels, will the county pay for the
programming costs?
a. No.

5. Isthere a list of contact information to arrange site visits?
a. Site visits will not be permitted prior to bid opening.

6. Do the panels have internal Dialers or are there also external Dialers? If external, what type?
a. Yes, all internal dialers.

7. Will you accept bids for monitoring services only?
a. Please bid per the detailed specification and scope of work.

8. How does the County intend to reprogram the systems in place to the awarded contractors
monitoring station?
a. Reprogramming is the responsibility the alarm monitoring contractor. The current
contract holder reprogrammed all the systems when they took over the contract.

9. Do you have a spread sheet of all devices to be serviced in each location listing panel model
numbers?
a. See System Inspection Report.

10. Is it to be understood that if a damaged, faulty, or incorrectly installed item found on a site will
be the cost responsibility of the County?
a. No all systems are functioning as normal maintained by a certified contractor.

11. Is the County prepared to reprogram alarm systems for swinger shutdown to enhance the
reduction of multiple alarms?
a. No.



12.

13.

14.

15.

16.

17.

18.

19.

20.

21.

22.

23.

24,

What type of communication equipment is supplied with each buifldings alarm? (phone line, cell,
network, etc...) _ |
a. All communication is through phone line only.

Will bid opening be public? If so, where is the location of the opening?
a. Yes. As stated on page 1, 212 South Lake Drive, Lexington, SC, 29072.

What type of control panels are at each location?
a. See System Inspection Report.

Are the control panels “locked out™?
a. The systems are locked out. It would be the responsibility of the successful bidder at
their expense to reprogram the systems.

Can the control panels be programmed with a new receiver number and account number?
a. Yes, but it would be the responsibility and at the cost of the bidder.

When referring to “Tornado System Maintenance” can you clarify what type of system this is? Is
it a Voice Evacuation System?
a. Yes this is a voice activated system and with regards to maintenance it would be the
responsibility of the successful bidder to work the County of Lexington to test and make
repairs if needed.

In the past 12 months, how many service calls were needed at each location?
a. There were approximately 40 total calls.

When were existing systems installed at each location? !
a. Systems range in approximate age from one (1) year to 25 years.

Can you offer zone descriptions of equipment for each location or tell us how many devices are
located at each location?
a. See System Inspection Report.

When referring to “maintenance” in the bid, can you specify or give an example of what this
would involve? Typically, there is very little maintenance necessary once the system is installed
so we would like to get clarification on what this means.
a. Items such as checking non-working key pads, checking systems if there is a alarm call,
working with site staff on non-working equipment to determine if it is an operator error
or actual equipment issue.

The term “Inspections” usually refers to the required annual inspections for a fire alarm system-
can you clarify what you expect or give an example of an inspection that you would want done
on a security system, fire system and tornado system on a semi-annual and annual basis?
a. Yes 1t would be the responsibility of the successtul bidder to visit each site semi-
annually to check operation of equipment and make any adjustments as necessary to
ensure equipment remains in operational condition.

Is the billing of services to be done per location on a monthly basis? Or for the total number of
locations on a semi-annual or annual basis? Please specify the required billing of services.
a. Semi annually for all locations.

Can we receive copies of the previous fire alarm inspections? If not could we at least get the
counts of the devices?
a. See System Inspection Report.



25. Could we get a list of the manufacturers of the fire alarm systems, security systems, and tornado
systems at each building?
a. See System Inspection Report.

26. Does the county own all of the equipment (Is any of it leased?)
a. The County of Lexington owns the equipment.

27. Do you have a ball park number of hours last year that was used for maintenance on the systems,
not including inspections?
a. No we do not.

28. Are we to include the cost of parts in our bid price?
a. Please see Lot #7 on page 22.

BID OPEN DATE HAS BEEN CHANGED TQ JULY 28, 2014 @ 3:00 PM. E.S.T.

Offerors must acknowledge receipt of this amendment by one of the following methods: (a) By signing
and returning one copy of this amendment with your bid; (b) By acknowledging receipt of this
amendment on each copy of the bid submitted; or separate letter which includes a reference to the
solicitation and amendment numbers. Failure of your acknowledgment to be received at the Purchasing
Office prior to the hour and date of the opening may result in rejection of your offer. If by virtue of this
amendment you desire to change an offer already submitted, such change may be made by letter,
provided such letter makes reference to the solicitation and this amendment and is received prior to the

opening hour and date specified.

Angela M. Seymour
Procurement Officer

CONTRACTOR:

NAME & TITLE OF AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE

AUTHORIZED SIGNATURE




























